



Michael P. Hoot

Consultant

(646) 524-8381
michael.hoot@aon.com
165 Broadway
New York, NY 10006

Background

Michael Hoot is a consultant at Aon.

Michael graduated *magna cum laude* from Yale University with a B.S. in electrical engineering and computer science. He was a member of the Tau Beta Pi engineering honor society and conducted research in areas such as operating systems, GPU programming, and communications theory. At Yale, he was a research assistant in the Computer Architecture and Security Lab and a teaching fellow in the Department of Computer Science. He also spent a summer interning at Oracle, where he developed tools for the Solaris Scalability and Performance team.

Professional Experience

- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Consultant, 2019 – Present
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, Consultant, 2018 – 2019
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, Cyber Associate, 2017 – 2018
- Berkman Klein Center for Internet and Society at Harvard University, Research Fellow, 2017
- Oracle Corporation, Software Engineering Intern, 2016
- Yale University, Teaching Assistant, 2016 – 2017
- Yale University, Peer Tutor, 2016
- Yale University, Research Assistant, 2015 – 2016

Education

- B.S. *magna cum laude*, Electrical Engineering and Computer Science, Yale University, Thesis: "GPU Implementation of Sparse Superposition Codes," 2017

Certifications

- Static Reverse Engineering, Möbius Strip Reverse Engineering, 2018
- GIAC Certified Forensic Examiner (GCFE), Global Information Assurance Certification, 2018

Training

- CopyrightX, Harvard Law School, 2019
- FOR 500: Windows Forensics Analysis, The SANS Institute, 2018